

Leicestershire Safer Communities Strategy Board Action Log

No.	Date	Action	Responsible Officer	Comments	Status
1	26.6.20	Leicestershire Police to provide a report to a future meeting of the Board regarding lessons learned from the Covid-19 pandemic and how the Force will operate in future.	Rik Basra/Adam Slonecki	<p>This will be an item for a future Board meeting.</p> <p>This will form, part of a broader discussion to include all districts.</p> <p>It is requested that the Board withdraw this action as no longer relevant.</p>	Amber
2	18.3.21	Training on Modern Slavery to be arranged for local authority officers and LSCSB members.	Gary Bee/Rik Basra	<p>Gary Bee has agreed a bespoke training session and this will be arranged shortly subject to Gary's availability.</p> <p>GB recontacted. Awaiting reply</p> <p>Capacity is an issue for bespoke training, a further input has been arranged for the 30 June Board</p>	Amber
3	09.12.22	<p>ASB – System Governance Co-ordination Officer</p> <p>Further update requested for next LSCSB meeting. Board to also receive a report at a future meeting outlining the options for continuing the role after contract end date.</p>	Charlotte Keedwell/Gurjit Samra-Rai	<p>This will be brought to the next LSCSB meeting in June 2023.</p> <p>The requirement for the role and further funding has been agreed by partners for a further two years. Charlotte Keedwell however has left the role for another position. A recruitment process for a replacement has been undertaken and a successful candidate appointed to start in Sept. A report will be brought to a future Board once the new appointee is in place.</p>	Amber
4	<p>9.12.22</p> <p>17.3.23</p>	<p>Update at a future Board meeting regarding Leicester University work to understand impact of HMP Fosse Way on the local community.</p> <p>Blaby District Council asked to provide an update for the Board meeting in December 2023 on the impact of HMP Fosse Way on the local community.</p>	<p>John Richardson</p> <p>John Richardson</p>	<p>An initial scoping exercise was completed by Leicester University. Leicester University have been invited to put forward a proposal for undertaking the detailed follow on study. An update will be brought to a future Board meeting when available.</p> <p>This is likely to be a lengthy process and will be brought to a future Board when appropriate.</p>	Amber

No.	Date	Action	Responsible Officer	Comments	Status
5	17.3.23	Warning Zone – arrange for CSP Chairs to visit.	Elaine Stevenson/Euan Walters	This has been arranged for 29 June 2023 at 2.30pm.	Amber
6	17.3.23	Serious Violence Duty – Circulate results of Independent National Readiness Assessment to Board	Grace Strong/Euan Walters	This was circulated on 11 May.	Green
7	17.3.23	PREVENT – Agenda item at future Board meeting regarding what needs to be implemented locally in Leicestershire following Shawcross report. Regional Prevent Advisor to attend with Comms colleagues.	Rik Basra/Ian Stubbs	Ian Rabley Stubbs to update the Board on 30 June regarding the Regional Prevent Benchmarking Exercise.	Amber
8	17.3.23	Performance report – include Domestic Abuse figures from new contracts in future performance reports.	Rik Basra	DA Performance for the June Board will be given as part of the Public Health update. In the longer-term work is ongoing with DA service commissioners to identify suitable KPIs for incorporation into the Board performance report.	Amber